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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATIOR COMMIBSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CASR No. 3177
Order Fo. R-2854

' APPLICATION OF SINCLAIR OIL & GAS
| COMPANY FOR AN ANRMNDMRNT OF ORDER
NO. R-1148, LEA COUNTY, NBW MEXICO.

BY THS COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 3 o'clock a.m. on Decamber
15, 192€4, at Santa PFe, Rew Mexico, before Examiner Elvis A. Ute.

NOW, on this__28th day of December, 1964, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the racommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
| in the premises,

FINDG:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

] (2) That the applicant., Sinclair Oil & Gas Cowmpany., seeks

" amendment of Order Mo. R~1148 to establish a l60-acre non-standard
' ;as proration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool comprising the W/2 sW/4,

| SB/4 SW/4, and the EW/4 SE/4 of Section 26, Township 21 South,

" Range 37 Bast, NMPM. Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to
E{its J. R. Cone “A" Well No. 2 located in Unit L of said Section
26,

| {3} That Order No. R-1140 established the above-dsscribed
© lgC~acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to the
3. R, Ccne "A™ Well No. 1l located 6G0 feet from the South line

: aud 660 feet from the West line of said Section 26; that Order

' No. R-1149 established a non-standard gas proration unit in the
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CASBE No. 3177
Order No. R-2854

Blinedxy Gas Pool comprising the above-described acreage to be
dedicated to the J. R. Cone "A" Well No. 2; that the J. R. Cone
A" Well Ho. 1 has been recoupleted as a Blinedbry oil well; and
that the J. R. Cone “A" Well ¥o. 2 has been recompleted as a
Tubb gas well.

{4) That the l60-acre non-standard gas proration unit in
the Tubb Gas Pool, established by Order No. R-1148, can be
efficiently and economically drained and developed by the J. R.
Cone "A"™ Well No. 2.

(5) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant an opportunity to produce its just and ecuitable
share of the gas in the Tubd Gas Pool and will otherwise prevent
wagte and protect correlative rights.

(6) That Order No. R-~1149 should be superseded, and that
the allowable accrued to the J. R. Cone "A" Well No. 1 should be
assigned to the J. R. Cone "A" Well Ko. 2.

IT I8 YRETEFORE OMDERED:

(1) That Order No. R-1148 is hereby amended to establish
a l60-acre nen-standard gas proration unit in the 1ubdb Gas Pool
comprising the W/2 8W/4, SE/4 &W/4, and the SW/4 8R/4 of Bection
26, Township 21 South, Range 37 Bast, NNPM, Lea County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to the J. R. Cone “A" Well No. 2 located
in Unit L of said Section 26.

(2) That the allowable accrued to the J. R. Cone "A" Well
No. 1 located in Unit M of said Section 26 shall be assigned to
the J. R. Cone "A"™ Well No. 2 located in Unit L of said Section 26
{3) That Order No. R~1149 is hereby superseded.

{4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for tha

. entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

' above desig

DONE at Santa F=, New Mexico, on the day and year hsrein-
ated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CONSERVATION C ISBION

K M. CAMPB rman

) srfiéfﬁER, Mender
; ; [/
/L ¢ el -
A

. L. 'ORTER, Jr.,\ﬁémber & Secretary
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING: :

CASE NO. 1398
Order No. R-1148

APPLICATION OF SINCLAIR OIL & GAS
COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF A NON-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT IN THE TUBB GAS POOL,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on March 19,
1958, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner duly
appointed by the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, hereinafter
referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the
Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this 3rd. day of April, 1958, the Commission, a quorum
being present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced
and the recommendations of the Examiner, Daniel S. Nutter, and heing fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS;

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law,
the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter
thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Sinclair 0il & Gas Company, is the co-
owner and operator of the W/2 SW/4, SE/4 SW/4, and the SW/4 SE/4 of Section
26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to establish a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unit consisting of the above-described acreage,
said unit to be dedicated to the applicant's J. R. Cone "A' Well No. 1,
located 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line of
said Section 26.

(4) That all interests, including the royalty interezts, under the
proposea non-standard proration unit have been unitized.

(5) That approval of the subject appiication will not cause waste
nor impair correlative rights.

(6) That the subject application should be approved.

P

!
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Case No. 1398
Order No. R-1148

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Tubb
Gas Pool, consisting ef the W/2 SW/4, SE/4 S¥W/4, and the SW/4 SE/4 of
Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
be and the same is hereby established, said unit to be dedicated to the
applicant's J. R. Cone "A" Well No. 1, located 660 feet from the South
line and 660 feet from the West line of said Section 26.

(2) That the aforementioned J. R. Cone "A" Well No. 1 be granted
an allowable in the proportion that the acreage dedicated te the well
bears to a standard gas proration unit for the Tubb Gas Pool, subject to
the Special Rules and Regulations for the Tubb Gas Pool as set forth in
Order No. R-586 as amendad.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman
MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

e 3T

LBGAL DIVISION

PEHOME B827-2741
Rovumber 19, 1964

Sinclajir 0il & Gas Company (/%,
P. 0. Box 1920 At
Bobbs, Mew Mexico

Attention: Mr, Pred Burns

Re: J. R. Cone "A" Well ¥No, 2, Non-
Standard Tubb Gas Proration Unit

Gentlemeni

Your application of November 9, 1964, requesting
dedication of the 160-acre Tubdb gas proration unit
created by Order XES. R-1148 is not eligible for admin-
istrative approval under the provisions of Rule 5(C)
of the General Rules and Regulations Governing Prorated
Gas Pcols in BSoutheastern New Mexico as the length of
the proposed unit exceeds 2640 feet. We therefore have
placed your application on the December 15, 1964, Exam-
iner Nearing Docket which is the next hearing to be
advertised by the Commission.

Please advise uas if this date is not satisfactory
to you.

Very truly yours,

J. M, DURRETT, Jr.
Attorney

JMD/esx

ccer 01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico
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New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission .
P. 0. Bax 2088 E—
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attentior: Mr. 4. L. Porter, Jr.

Re: Acreage dedication to Sinclair 0il & Gas Company's J. R. Cone %A Well No. 2,
Tubbs Gas Pool.

Dear Sir:

New Mevico 0il Conservation Commission's Orders No. R-1148 and No, R-11L9

approved non-standard gas proration units in the Tubbs Gas Peool for J. R. Cone

na® Well No. 1 (R-11L8) and in the Blinebry Gas Pool for J. R. Cone ®"it No. 2

(R-11L49). Both of the non-standard units consisted of the W/2 sw/u,-saﬁrr’St/ﬁ’ 5“7‘/ ﬁ/
and the SWw/h SE/li of Sectior 26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea

County, New Mexicos.

Sinclair 0il & Gas Company has recently recompleted the J. R. Cone AP Well
¥o. 1 in the Blinebry 0il Zore abandoning the Tnbb Gas Zone on Well No. l.
Also, We have apandoned ine giinetry Cas Zone ou Well Kol 2 aisd ave in ths
process of recompleting the Well No. 2 in the Tubb Gas Zone.

We respectfully request administrative arproval to have the non-standard acreage
dedicated and the allowatle that has accrued for the 150-acre Tutbs Gas Unit,
since abandonment of Well No. 1 in the Tubbs Gas Pool, assigned to the J, RE. Cone
NAT® Well Yoo 2 in the Tubb Gas Dool,

Very truly yours,

STNCLAIR OTL 2 .5 COMPANY

j W
Tred RArnsy -
District Superintendent

e

D /ow
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW

MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
CASE NO. 1399
Order No. R-1149

APPLICATION OF SINCLAIR OIL & GAS
COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF A NON-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT IN THE BLINEBRY GAS
POOL, IN LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on March 19, 19858,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner duly appointed
by the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred to as
the "Commission,' in accordance with Rule 1214 of the mmission Rules
and Regulations.

NOW, on this 3rd., day of April, 1958, the Commission, a quorum
being present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced
and the recommendations of the Examiner, Daniel S. Nutter, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law,
the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter there-~
of.

(2) That the applicant, Sinclair 0il1 & Gas Company, is the co-
owner and operator of the W/2 S¥/4, SE/4 SW/4, and the SW/4 SE/4 of Sectien
26, Township 21 South, Rarnge 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to establish a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unit consisting of the above~described acreage,
said unit to be dedicated to the applicant's J. R. Cone "A'" Well No. 2,
located 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line of
said Section 28.

(4) That ali interests, including the royalty interests, under
the proposed non-standard proration unit have heen unitized.

(5) That approval of the subject applicatiorn will not cause waste
nor impair correlative rights.

(6) That the subject application should be approved.
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Case No. 1399
Order No. R-1149

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the
Blinebry Gas Pool, consisting of the W/2 SW/4, SE/4 SW/4, and the SW/4
SE/4 of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, he and the same is hereby established, said unit to be
dedicated to the applicant's J. R. Cone "A" Well No. 2, located 1980 feet
from the South line and 660 feet from the West line of msaid Section 26.

(2) That the aforementioned J. R. Cone "A'" Well No. 2 be granted
an allowable in the proportion that the acreage dedicated to tbhe well
bears to a standard gas proration unit for the Blinebry Gas Pool, subject
to the Special Rules and Regulations for the Blinebry Gas Pool as set
forth in Order No. R-610.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
OIL CONSERVATION COMMUSSION

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman
MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico

December 15, 1964

EXAMINER HEARING

- m e m Em m W m om W W W ® m ® @ e @ @ @ . ® e ®m = = = o=

IN THE MATTER OF: )
Application of Sinclair 0il & Gas Company
for an amendment of Order No. R-1148, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the aboveJ
styled cause, seeks an amendment of Order No)
R-1148, which order authorized a 160-acre
non-standard Tubb gas pool proration unit ) Case No.__ 3177
comprising the W/2 SW/4, SE/4 SW/4, and SW/4 )
SE/4 of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range )
37 East, Lea County, N.M., to be dedicated )
to its J.R. Cone Well No. 1 located in Unit
of said Section 26. Application seeks the
rededication of said unit and the allowable
accrued thereto to-its J.R: €Cone Well No. 2~ ~
located in Unit L of said Section 26.

BEFORE: ELVIS A. UTZ, EXAMINER

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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PAGE l-a

BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
December 15, 1964

EXAMINER HEARING

|

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Sinclair 0il & Gas
Company for an amendment of Order No. R-1148,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an amendment of
Order No. R-1148, which order authorized a
160-acre non-standard Tubb gas pool proration
unit comprising the W/2 SW/4, SE/4 SW/4, and
SW/4 SE/4 of Section 26, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to its J.R. Cone Well No. 1 located
in Unit M of said Sectiom 26. Application
seeks the rededication of said unit and the
allowable acecrued thereto to its J.R. Cone
Well No. 2 locaied in Unit L of said Section
26.

Case No. 3177

N Nt Naet” st st et e “ug? S Nt N “oapt’ et Nt st Nagt “apust “wast” “austf

BEFORE: ELVIS A. UTZ, EXAMINER

THANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR, UTZ: Call Case 3177. The case of Sinclair 0il
and Gas Company for an amendment of Order No. R-1148,

MR, SMITH: If the Examiner please, Charles Smith

et W e e e

T

WL



PAGE 2

appearing for Sinclair. We have one witness to be sworn.

MR. UTZ: Are there other appearances in this
case?

(Witness sworn)
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DOUGLAS W. CUNNINGHAM

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, SMITH:
Q Will you state your name for the record, please?
A My name is Douglas W. Cunningham.

Q By whom are you employed, and in what capacity?

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS

1120 SIMMS BLDG. ® P. O, BOX 1092 @ PHONE 243-6491 © ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

A I'm employed by Sinclair Gas and 0il Company in
Midland, Texas, as petroleum engineer.

Q Have you previously testified before the Commission

as a petroleum engineer and have your qualifications been

accepted?
A Yes, sir, I have und they have.
Q What does Sinclair seek by this application?
A Sinclair is seeking the assignment of 160 acre

nonstandard nonproratio unit in the Tubb Gas Pool. We are

seeking this assignment for our J.R. Cone gas unit well number

2. This nonstandard gas unit was approved for our J.R. Cone

gas unit number 1.
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PAGE 3

Q Is that Order R-1148%

A Yes, sir. We are also seeking the rededication of the
said upit and the allowable accrued thereto to our J.R. Cone
well number 2.

Q Now, will you refer to Applicant's Exhibit Number 1
and tell us what that is?

A Exhibit Number 1 is merely a map of the area under
discussion. Sinclair's interests in the area are colored in-
yellow. Approximately in the centeerf the map is a red dashed
line which encompasses the 160 acres, this is the 160 acre
unit which is the subject of this application. The wells with
the red circles are Tubb gas wells and the red squares
surrounding most of these wells and red rectangles in some 2are
the area that is dedicated to these gas Tubb wells. Circles in
red within the 160 acre area nonstandard unit that we're making
this application for is our number 2 well which currently is
completed in the Tubb, but of course, does not have any gas unit
assigned vo it as yet.

Q Would you give us the history of the J.R. Cone Well
number 1 subsequent to the entry of Order Number R~1148 of May
19, 1958%

A Yes, sir, after we were granted the 160 acre area
nonstandard unit we completed well number 1 as a dual completion

in the Tubb Gas Pool and in the Drinkard 0il Pool and after we
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PAGE 4

had that completion we assigned the 160 acre nonstandard unit
to that well. Recently we re-entered that well and made that
dual completion in the Blinebry 0il Pool and the Drinkard 0il
Pool we shut off by squeezing cement through the Tubb 0il in
that well number 1.

Q What is the present status of the well, did you say?

A It's dually completed.in the Blinedbry 0il Pool and
Drinkard 0il Pool.

Q Now, will you describe the J.R. Cone Well number 27

A Yes, sir, the statement that 1 made that the 160 acre
standard unit was granted to our J.R. Cone number 1, a 160
nonstandard Blinebry gas unit was also granted to well number 2,
subsequent to that time we completed well number 2 in the
Blinebry and the Drinkard 0il and we dedicated the 160 acre area
nonstandard unit in the Blinebry to well number 2. We produced
that well in this manner until recently when we made an
application for triple completion and we have gone in and
squeezed off the Blinebry gas and have triply completed the
well in the Tubb gas and in the Blinebry oil and the Drinkard
oil.

Q Arc the working interests and royalty interests
common in both the Blinebry and the Tubb?

A Yes, within this nonstandard 160 acre area that we

are applying for the Biinebry interestsand the Tubb interestsare
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common.

Q Now, when was the J.R. Cone well number 1 taken off
production?

A It was taken off productiion in September of 1964.

Q Was it underproducing at that time and if so, how
much?

A Yes, sir, it was underproducing at that time by
58,723 MCF's of gas.

Q Why was it taken off production at that time?

A It was taken off production in order that we might
dually complete it in the Blinebry 0il and the Drinkard Oil.

Q in your opinion is it reasonable to presume that the
entire area is productive in the Tubb Gas Zone?

A Yes, sir. The productivity of the subject 160 acre
area nonstandard unit was proven at the hearing on March the
19th, 1958, and it's proven -- as a matter of fact, now, it's
completely surrounded by other Tubb Gas Wells,.

MR. SMITH: If the Examiner please, as to the
productivity of the subject gas zone we ask that the records in
Case Number 1398 be incorporated by reference.

MR. UTZ: Which case, 1398%

unit which covered the identical areas that we're asking for

now and we are asking for the 160 nonstandard unit to be applied

L

THE WITNESS: That was our application for a nonstandard

|



PAGE 6

{o well number 1.
MR. UTZ: That would be Order R-1148?
THE WITNESS: That was the outcome, yes, sir.

Q (By Mr. Smith) You are asking the Commission to.
allow you to make up the underproduction of 58,723 MCF's, is
that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q You're not asking to make up any production for the
months of September, October and November when the well was
taken off production?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, was Exhibit 1 prepared by you or under your

direction?

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DALY COPY, CONYENTIONS
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A Yes, sir, it was.
MR. SMITH: At this time we would offer Exhibit 1
into evidence and that concludes our direct examination.
MR. UTZ: Without objection, Exhibit Number 1 will
be entered into the record.

CHOSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, UTZ:
Q Mr. Cunningham, what was this request that you just

stated about the underproduction?

A When our well number 1, which was the Tubb Gas

production, was taken off of production the first of September,

e e s i e
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PAGE 8
it had 8,723 MCF of underproduction.
Q That's September of ‘'64°?
A Yes, sir.
Q The number 2 is not now producing?
A No, sir, it does not have an allowable as of yet.

Q And it probably caannot be able to produce much by
December?

A No, sir, if we weren't allowed an exception, then we
would lose the underage.

Q In other words, what you're asking for then, I
believe, is a stay of the cancellation rules?

A Yes, sir, in fact, that's what we'd been asking for.
In other words, this well wouldn't be producing from the Tubb
for a couple of days yet and I don't believe that we can make
undernroduction of 58,723 in December.

Q I don't have the advertisement here, but I didmn't
think this case was advertised for that particular point, was
it? All I see is that a nonstandard unii and a change in well
dedication,

MR, SMITH: The rededication and the allowahle accrued
thereto to the J.R. Cone well number 2.

MR. UTZ: Well, sure, that's reguiar. That is, the
underage or the status stays with the unit any time you change

wells but that's a much different proposition in cancellation of
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that we have the testimony in the record now that they would

allowables.

THE WITNESS: In other words, if we had made the
Tubb completion in time to have produced the 58,723 MFC's it
would Lave been automatically granted for us to go ahead and
produce, but since we haven't, then in fact, we might have to
have another hearing?

MR. UTZ: Let's go off the record a minute.

{Discussion off ths record.)

(Back on the record.)

MR. SMITH: As far as the transfer of the status
from one well to the other it's.automatic.

MR. UTZ: But that doesn't mean that when you do
that that you automatically call for a stay of the cancellation
procedures and the rules,

MR. SMITH: Could we —-- if it's not covered by the
advertised publication, could we readvertise and if there’'s no
objection at the next hearing, that this hearing here could
suffice?

MR. UTZ: 1 don't know, I really think that the
advertisement ought to be written a little more plainly than
it was in regard to that particular point, because I didn't
interpret this request as being for that particular thing at all|.

MR. PORTER: I believe Charlie's request would be
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readvertise it maybe for the next year or two.

MR, UTZ: State the advertisement differently?

MR. PORTER: State it differently and if no one
appeared and objectad, his request would be granted and an
order written, I don't know.

MR. UTZ: Well, I don't know either, but in my
opinion if that's what you want, that's about the only way you
can handle it.

(Discussion off the record.)

(Back on the record.)

MR. UTZ: We can go back on the record now.

What was it, Mr. Cunningham, that you decided, to
rework this well at this particular time?

THE WITNESS: Well K Mr. Examiner, I don't know why
they picked this particular time. Of course, there had been
several Blinebry oil completions out there and we have gone
in on both of our J.R. Cone leases and the J.R. Cone "b'" and
on the J.R. Cone "a" and we have recompleted in the Blinebry
0il all of those wells that are on these two leases and they
were just proceeding as they saw fii, 1 suppose.

MR. PORTER: Mr, Cumnningham, has this not been a
common practice on this pool?

THE WITNESS: The recompletion of the Blinebry 0il?

MR. PORTER: Yes,
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THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, and 1 would suppose that the
Blinebry 0il well is worih more in current income than a gas
well of any sort. They did not close the number 1 well
completion because that well has 55 inch casing and it's too
small. They have taken the Blinebry gas off production and we
no longer have a Blinebry gas well anywhere on the 160 acres,

MR. UTZ: And number 2, that was a "b" work? It

was an old well?

THE WITNESS: It was an old well, only it was a single

completion, I thirk in 1955 itvwas completed in the Drinkard
011 and then in 1958 we dually completed it in the dual oil
Blinebry gas and in September of this year we started work to
triply complete it in the Blinebry 0il, in the Drinkard 0il and
the Tubb gas.

MR. UTZ: What size casing?

THE WITNESS: That is 7 inch.

MR, UTZ: That's the reason you chose %o move the
Tubb completion up there from the number 17

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir,

MR. UT4: Vhich well was completed first?

THE WITNESS: I'm not abselutely certain, I believe
number 1 was completed before number 2 and at that time they
were both Drinkard 0il wells, this was in '59 and '56.

MR, UTZ: Perhaps my question is misleading, whai 1
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meant to ask was which well was reworked first.

THE WITNESS: Well, the workover on both wells was
started in September. Work began on the J.R. Cone number 1
September 2nd and work began on the Cone number 2 September
the 30th.

MR. UTZ: BSo this reworked well, when was it
completed?

THE WITNESS: Both the oil zones may be potential in
the Cone number 1, I'm not absolutely certain of that, they
are in the process right now of making packer leakage tests on
the Cone number 2 and they haven't potentialed the preducticn
of the Tubb gas as yet.

MR, UTZ: For all practical purposes, it isn't
completed?

THE WITNESS: It isn‘t completed, no, sir.

MR. UTZ: Now, you have been a little more practical
as far as producing your gas allowable to compleve the number
2 and then complete the number 17

THE WITNESS: Until they had number 2 completed.

MR. UTZ: 1Is your cciapany aware that we have a
balancing procedure December 319

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, I'm sure that they are. Now,
we wrote the Commission in August before they recompleted either

well and gave our intent and I don't know whether they considered

b
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that they had the Commission's approval of such a procedure or
not. At any rate, they wrole a letter and I don't know that
they received an answer, but they did state in this letter that
they would like to have the allowable assigned to number 1 and
then assigned to number 2, and this underage that we were
talking about awhile ago is what they had in mind. 1 wouldn't
attempt to say how clear it was.

MR. UTZ: The 58,723 underproduction was as of
September?

TBE WITNESS: That was as of the end of August, the
well was off production all of September.

MR. UTZ: That was 19647

THE WITNESS: Yes, it had its September allowable
removed.

MR, UTZ: Do you know what the underage status was

s A AW s
uvcou vaee 4

~. A
ALV

if it was undeipirod of July

THE WITNESS: I should be able to find it here, I
have some schedules. At the end of July it was 52,831 MCF's
underproduced.

MR. UTZ%: That was at the end of July?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. UTZ: Do you have a June --

THE WITNESS: It was 47,464 underproduced.

MR. UTZ: And the well did not overproduce at any
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time during this period?

THE WITNESS: No, sir.

MR. UTZ: So, you actually have 47,000 subject to
cancellation?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: Would there be any possibility of speedily
approval of this application of producing, overproducing, in
the month of December?

THE WITNESS: I just don't know, Mr. Utz, whether it
would or not. We have had a couple of tests of shert duration
which the well showed a capability of about 1,600,000 MCF's,
and we have written the Commission for an allowable while ihat
test was going on, and I believe by letter of about December
the 11th or 12th they granted that permission, so just as soon
as the packer leskage test is complete, it should either be
today or tomorrow, they would be ready to itest the well, but
right at the present time I'm unsure what its deliverability
would be, but it ccould be possible.

MR. UTZ: The welli is not physically connecied at
this time?

THE WITNESS: No.

Mit. UTZ: Do they have a line to tne well?

THE WITNESS: I don't know how close the line is, of

course they have a line, it's only about a half a mile to get it
|




>
o=
a>
c.>
——
| S,
as>
[P
[==Va]
[ e
v —
p SN
[ v ]
f vooer 8
ads
g -
>h-
o
[- -]
=
[
o)
QD
=
| S
[ )
(- L]
i —]

SPECIALIZING IN: DEPOSITIONS, NEARINGS, STATE MENTS, EXPERT TESYIMONY, DAILY COPY, COMYENTIONS

1120 SIMMS BLDG. ® P, O. BOX 1092 ® PHONE 243-84491 ® ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PAGE 15

up there, but it's there almost ready to go.

MR. UTZ: In your opinion, could number 2 well drain
this unit in the size and shape that it's in now?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, I think they possibly could,
I believe that it would probably drain in the neighborhood of
the 160 acres.

MR. UTZ: Actually, then, we're going back to Order
R-1148, is that correct?

THE WITNESS: The same unit and the same well.
Order Number R-1148 approved a standard unit for the Blinebry,
I believe, and 1148 approved a nonstandard unit for the Tubb
but for well number 1.

MR. UTZg You don't have any Blinebry production on
this unit?

THE WITNESS: No, sir, no Blinebry gas production.

MR, U¥Z: Any other questions of the witness?

MR. SMITH: I have one other question.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, SMITH:

Q Mr. Cunningham, if your J.l. Cone well number 1 had
not been reworked and taken off of production, in your opinion
would this underproduction be made up within the balance of
the period?

A Yes, sir, I believe it would.
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MR. SMITH: That's all.
MR. UTZ: Any other questions? The witness may be
excused. Any statements in this case? The case will be

taken under advisement.
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